Third preparatory – Unit Two "Brave young people" ( "The Full Mark Series"            "M.K"


My Vocabulary
	Lessons (1) & (2)

	Pavement
	رصيف الشارع
	Go shopping
	يذهب للتسوق – للشراء

	Request
	طلب – رجاء
	Mind (v)
	يمانع - يعارض

	Wheelchair
	كرسي للمعاقين
	Mind (n)
	عقل

	Easy
	سهل
	Check (v)
	يفحص – يراجع

	Sure (adj)
	متأكد - واثق
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Sure (adv)
	بالتأكيد

	Certainly
	بالتأكيد – بدون شك
	Certain 
	متأكد

	Polite
	مؤدب 
	Politely
	بأدب

	[image: image2.bmp]Thirsty (adj)
	عطشان
	Sign
	علامة - إشارة

	Would rather
	يفضل
	Take a picture
	يلتقط صورة

	The country
	الريف
	Take a photo
	يلتقط صورة

	Juice
	عصير
	Hot (adj)
	حار للجو – حران للأنسان

	Machine
	آلة
	Water (n) (v)
	ماء - يروي

	Work with
	يعمل مع
	No parking
	ممنوع الأنتظار

	Ticket
	تذكرة
	Watch (v)
	يشاهد – يراقب

	Too = also
	أيضا – كذلك
	Need to + V.inf
	يحتاج إلى

	Lesson (3)

	Magazine
	مجلة
	Swimmer
	سباح

	Across the sea
	عبر البحر 
	Leg
	رجل

	Arm
	ذراع
	Get better
	يشعر بتحسن - يتحسن

	Have an accident
	يصاب بحادثة
	Medal
	ميدالية

	Tram
	الترام
	Paralympic
	دورة الألعاب للمعاقين

	Metre
	متر 
	Under
	أسفل - تحت

	Take part in
	يشارك في
	Tonight
	الليلة

	Fantastic
	رائع - مذهل
	soon
	حالا - قريبا

	Terrible
	بشع - سيىء
	Go ahead = start
	يبدأ

	Lessons (4) & (5)

	Story
	قصة
	The wind
	الرياح
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Cage
	قفص
	Safe
	ىمن - سالم

	Eleven-year-old (girl)
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فتاة عمرها 11 عاما ( وتأتي كوصف للفتاة )

	Jump
	يقفز
	Safely
	في أمان

	The bravest
	الأشجع
	A polite request
	طلب مهذب

	Carefully
	بحرص
	Carelessly
	بأهمال

	Tell a story
	يخبر قصة – يروي قصة
	Neck
	رقبة – عنق

	giraffe
	زرافة
	Reader
	قاريء

	Restaurant
	مطعم
	Metal
	معدن

	Mirror
	مرأة
	message
	رسالة

	Race
	سباق
	Prize
	جائزة

	parachuting
	القفز بالمظلات
	Popular (adj)
	محبوب – شعبي

	Say what happened
	يقول ماذا حدث
	Ambulance
	سيارة أسعاف


	Drop
	يسقط – يقع منه
	A gorilla
	غوريلا: اكبر أنواع  القرود

	Frightened
	خائف – مرعوب
	Finally
	أخيرا – في النهاية


Words and opposites كلمات وعكسها  
	Cheap رخيص
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Expensive  غالي 
	Polite مؤدب
	Rude – impolite  وقح

	Accept يقبل
	Refuse – deny يرفض
	Agree يوافق
	Disagree يرفض

	Borrow  يستعير - يستلف
	Lend  يقرض - يسلف
	Wrong  خطأ
	Right  صحيح

	Difficult  صعب
	Easy  سهل
	Careful  حريص
	Careless مهمل

	Hot  حار
	Cold  بارد
	Carefully بحرص
	Carelessly بأهمال

	Give يعطي
	Take يأخذ
	Ask يسأل
	Answer  يجيب

	Fast – quickly بسرعة
	Slowly ببطء
	After بعد
	Before قبل

	Brave شجاع
	Coward جبان
	Fast – quick سريع
	Slow بطيء

	Win يكسب - يفوز
	Lose يخسر
	Die يموت
	Live يعيش

	Learn   يتعلم
	Teach يعلم
	Turn on يشغل - يفتح
	Turn off يغلق – يقفل

	Strong  قوي
	Weak ضعيف
	Switch on يشغل (أجهزة)
	Switch off يغلق (أجهزة)

	Downstairs أسفل السلم
	Upstairs أعلى السلم
	In front of امام
	Behind خلف

	Sit يجلس
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Stand يقف
	Safe أمن
	Dangerous خطير


Important prepositions بعض حروف الجر واستخداماتها
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At home: في المنزل
I'll watch the match at home.



سوف أشاهد المباراة في المنزل

We have our lunch at home.



نحن نتناول طاعم الغذاء في المنزل




Wait for : ينتظر شخص او شييء
I'm waiting for 6 o'clock train.


انا منتظر قطار الساعة السادسة

Ali waits for Ahmed behind the school.

على منتظر أحمد خلف المدرسة

Get tickets for: يحصل على تذاكر لــ.....

I get tickets for the match – cinema …….

 انا لدي تذاكر للمباراة – للسينما 
    
Phone from: يتصل من مكان ما
I phone you from the school.
 


انا اتصل بك من المدرسة

Heba phoned me from the shop.


هبة اتصلب بي من المحل
Kind of : لطف او كرم من
That's very kind of you.  



هذا عطف ولطف منك
Go to the shops = go shopping يذهب للتسوق 
Tomorrow we will go to the shops = tomorrow we will go shopping. سوف نذهب للتسوق غدا
Work with يعمل مع

I would rather work with students. 


أنا أفضل العمل مع الطلاب


Nurses would rather work with patients.

الممرضات يفضلون العمل مع المرضى

Come with:  يأتي مع
Ali will come with me to the party.


على سوف يأتي مع إلى الحفلة
By + وسيلة مواصلات
By (car – bus - train – taxi – ship – plane) -    On + foot سيرا على الأقدام 
I travel to Cairo by train.
My father goes to his work by car.

I go to my school on foot.

In + وسيلة مواصلات :  (بداخل وسيلة المواصلات)
You can go to the shop and I"ll wait for you in the car.

Catch (person) by the arm.  يمسك شخص من ذراعه
In front of أمام





next to: بجوار - بجانب
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In bed: في الفراش




Sara is in bed, she is very tired.

We wait Ahmed in the car.



I met my friend in the train.

Fall down: يقع على الأرض



fall out of:  يقع من شيء عالي
Climb up: يتسلق- يصعد




climb down: ينزل 
Pick up: يلتقط – يقطف




on the stairs: على السلالم
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Sara came first in the race.



سارة حققت المركز الأول في السباق
Language Functions
1- Polite Request طلب شيء بطريقة مهذبة
· هناك أكثر من أسلوب لطلب شيء بطريقة مهذبة ولفعل ذلك نستخدم أحد التعبيرات التالية  بمعني ( هل يمكن أن ............ ؟ )
Can I / we + V. inf مصدر الفعل …….. ?

May I + V. inf مصدر الفعل   …………?
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Could I / we + V. inf  مصدر الفعل …..?

Can I have cup of tea, please?


؟ هل يمكنني تناول كوب من الشاي
May I use your mobile, please?


هل يمكنني أستخدام تليفونك من فضلك ؟
· كما يمكن أستخدام أحد التعبيرات الأتية بمعني ( هل تمانع ............ ؟ )

Is it ok if I / we + V. inf مصدر الفعل  ?


Do you mind if I / we + V . inf مصدر الفعل ?

Would you mind if I / we + V ماضي بسيط ?

Do / would you mind + V .ing ?

Is it ok if I go to the cinema?



Do you mind if we travel to Aswan?
Would you mind if I left early?


Do you mind playing tennis?

Responding to requestsكيفية الرد على الطلب   
	Accepting الموافقة
	Refusing الرفض

	Yes, of course / sure بالتأكيد / طبعا
	Sorry, I can't أسف لا أستطيع

	All right وهو كذلك
	Sorry, I'd rather you didn't. أسف وأفضل الا تفعل

	Certainly. here you are بالتاكيد تفضل (عند تقديم شيء مادي)
	Sorry, no. أسف

	No problem لا توجد مشكلة /  No not at all لا أمانع مطلقا
	I’m afraid you can't.  لا يمكنك / لا تستطيع


· نلاحظ أن not at all هي الرد بالموافقة أو القبول على الأسئلة بـــ Would / do you mind ……… ? 

Would you mind if I arrived late?



- No, not at all. لا أمانع ابدا (موافق)
Would you mind if I arrived late?



- Yes, I'd mind نعم امانع (أرفض)
ـــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــ

Would you like to + V.inf مصدر الفعل? هل تحب .....؟   
= 
Do you want to + V.inf? هل ترغب في / تريد ....؟
Would you like to visit the pyramids?


Do you want to be a doctor?

Yes, I'd like. / No, I can't. / No, thanks.


Yes, I do / want. / No, I don't.

Giving orders, instructions and advices إعطاء الأوامر أو النصائح
Be + Adj صفة

Be careful كن حريص





Be patient كن صبور

Be polite كن مؤدب





Be friendly  كن ودود
Be careful when you cross the road.


Be polite in the class.

وفي حالة النهي عن فعل شيء نستخدم don't قبل be + Adj
Don't be noisy in the class.




Don't be angry.

Expressing preference التعبير عن تفضيل شيء ما

(Sub) فاعل + would ('d)  rather   +  V.inf مصدر الفعل 
(Sub) فاعل + would ('d) prefer to + V.inf مصدر الفعل 
I would rather have orange juice. أنا افضل تناول عصير البرتقال

= I'd prefer to have orange juice.

· وفي حالة الأستفهام عن تفضيل شخص لشيء ما فإننا نقوم بتقديم (Would) عن الفاعل 

Would + (Sub) الفاعل + rather + V.inf مصدر الفعل ……….. ?

Would + (Sub) الفاعل + prefer to + V.inf مصدر الفعل ……..? 

Would you rather have orange juice or coffee?

Would you prefer to have orange juice or coffee?

I'd rather / I'd prefer to have orange juice.
فاعل + Make + (Obj) مفعول + V.inf مصدر الفعل  / (Adj) صفة
His jokes make me laugh. 




The accident made us feel sad.

Ali makes his parents angry.




The accident made us sad.

Language Notes
	Words
	Meaning

	Fantastic (Adj)
	Very good and attractive / great رائع  - عظيم    

	Soon
	In a short time خلال وقت قصير – قريبا                  

	Just
	A short time age  حالا – للتو – منذ فترة قصيرة جدا     

	Turn on
	Switch on a machine, TV, Radio يشغل جهاز       

	Go ahead
	Start – begin يبدأ


Take part in = participate يشارك في
  
My father traveled to France to take part in conference.

In an accident
في حادثة        

The young boy lost his leg in an accident.

Have an accident يحدث له حادث       
  
Our neighbor had a bad accident yesterday.

Help with

يساعد في        
   
I helped my mother with the housework.

Win a medal in  يفوز بميدالية في           
   
My brother won a medal in swimming.
Feel + صفة (adjective) = يشعر بــــ .......
Feel happy يشعر بالسعادة 

Feel sad  يشعر بالحزن  


Fell hungry يشعر بالجوع

Fell hot يشعر بالحرارة 


Feel cold يشعر بالبرد 


Feel thirsty يشعر بالجوع

I feel thirsty so I want to drink.

Ali felt tired because he had a lot of work.

We go to sleep when we feel tired.

Because and because of ( لأن – بسبب )
Because يأتي بعدها ( فاعل (ضمير) + Verb (فعل)
Because ofيأتي بعدها  ( V + ing / (noun) اسم
He can't buy this car because he is poor.

= He can't buy this car because of being poor.

= He can't buy this car because of his poverty.

Ali went to the hospital because he felt ill.

= Ali went to the hospital because of feeling ill.

= Ali went to the hospital because of (being ill / his illness).

السؤال عن السن / العمر  Age

How old is Ali? 
= What age is Ali?

He is thirteen.

He is 13 years old.

A thirteen-year-old boy. 

نلاحظ هنا وجود كلمة (year) مفرد لأنها جاءت للوصف 

My Grammar

Past simple tense زمن الماضي البسيط

Form تكوينه  :
· يتكون زمن الماضي البسيط من التصريف الثاني للفعل Verb + ed- d- ied وذلك في حالة الأفعال المنتظمة
	Visit يزور
	Visited
	Play يلعب
	Played
	Startيبدأ 
	Started

	Decide يقرر 
	Decided
	Invite يدعو - يعزم
	Invited
	Study يدرس 
	Studied

	Use يستخدم 
	Used
	Cry يبكي – يصرخ 
	Cried
	 Dry يجفف
	Dried


· في حالة أنتهاء الفعل الأصلي بحرف (e) فإننا نضيف (d) فقط لتحويله إلى الماضي البسيط.
· في حالة أنتهاء الفعل بحرف (y) يسبقها حرف ساكن فإننا نقلب الــ(y) إلى (i) ثم نضيف (ed).
· هناك بعض الأفعال الشاذة التي لا ينطبق عليها القواعد السابقة ويتم حفظها ( جدول يبين بعض الأفعال الشاذة ):
	Is – am
	Was
	Are
	Were
	Have – has
	Had

	Do – does
	Did
	Can
	Could
	Will
	Would

	Go
	Went
	Sleep
	Slept
	Keep
	Kept

	Tell
	Told
	Speak
	Spoke
	Know
	Knew


Usage أستخدامه :
· يستخدم الماضي البسيط للتعبير عن حدث تم وأنتهي في الماضي

Key words الكلمات الدالة عليه :

Yesterday أمس

ago منذ


in the past  في الماضي

in 1990 / 2006
Last …( week – year – summer ) الأسبوع – العام – الصيف الماضي


once ذات مرة
Examples أمثلة :

Yesterday was very busy day.




We traveled to Aswan last winter.

My father went to his work 3 hours ago.


Brazil won the world cup in 1956.
Last year we were in second prep year.


In the past people traveled by camels.

Form questions تكوين الأسئلة:
· كما سبق وذكرنا ان هناك نوعان من الأسئلة فإنه للسؤال في زمن الماضي البسيط نتبع الخطوات التالية :
فعل مساعد   + فاعل ( ضمير)  + (V.inf) مصدر الفعل
+ باقي السؤال ?

Did

you

play

     football?

Yes, I did / played football. -  No, I didn't.
(Yes أو No (تكون الأجابة في حالة السؤال بفعل مساعد بـــــ
Was Ahmed is school last Monday?



Were you happy yesterday?

Yes, he was. / no, he wasn't.




Yes, I was. / No, I wasn't.

· خطوات تكوين سؤال باستخدام اداة أستفهام:-
أداة أستفهام  + فعل مساعد  + فاعل (ضمير)   + (مصدر الفعل)  + باقي السؤال ?

Where

did

you
       travel
     last week?
I traveled to Luxor.
Ali was in Cairo 3 days ago.

Where was Ali 3 days ago?




Was Ali in Cairo 3 days ago?

In Cairo.






Yes, he was.

· ولنفي اي جملة في زمن الماضي البسيط فإننا نستخدم (didn't + (V.inf)  – wasn't- weren't) 
Ali was in Cairo 3 days ago.




Ali wasn't in Cairo 3 days ago.

I played football yesterday.




I didn't play football yesterday.

We were very busy the last week.



We weren't bust the last week.

My brother went to his school late.



My brother didn't go to his school late.

Past continuous tense زمن الماضي المستمر

Form تكوينه:

يتكون زمن الماضي المستمر من Was / were + V.ing
I – he – she – it ( was

we – they – you ( were

Usage أستخدامه:
· يستخدم للتعبير عن حدث تم وانتهي في الماضي ولكنه أستغرق فترة زمنية:

The girls were singing.




Ali was watching TV yesterday evening.

We were playing tennis.




My mother was cooking the lunch.

Key words الكلمات الدالة :

While / As بينما – خلال (تشير لفترة زمنية) 


When عندما (تشير لنقطة زمنية)
· ملاحظة هامة عند وجود حدثين في الماضي ويكون أحدهما أستغرق فترة أطول والأخر جاء وقطع الحدث الأطول فإننا نضع الحدث الأطول في زمن الماضي المستمر والحدث الذي قطعة في زمن الماضي البسيط والجدول التالي يبين ذلك:

	While / As            (
	Past continuous (
	Past simple 

	When                   (
	Past simple        (
	Past continuous

	Past simple          (
	While / As          (
	Past continuous

	Past continuous  (
	When                  (
	Past simple


· نلاحظ انه دائما يأتي بعد While / as  ماضي مستمر (الحدث الأطول).
· كما نجد أن While / As يمكن أن تأتي في أول الجملة او في وسطها بشرط أن يأتي بعدها مباشرة الماضي المستمر.

· كما يمكن ان تأتي When   في بداية الجملة او في منتصفها.

While / As I was watching TV, the telephone rang.
= The telephone rang while I was watching TV.

= When the telephone rang, I was watching TV.
= I was watching TV when the telephone rang.

· نلاحظ في المثال السابق أن الحدث الأطول هو مشاهدة التليفزيون وجاء في زمن الماضي المستمر بينما الحدث الذي قطع مشاهدة التليفزيون هو جرس التليفون الذي جاء في زمن الماضي البسيط.
· يمكن أن تأتي أحيانا when  بمعني while ويأتي بعدها زمن الماضي المستمر كما في المثال التالي:
When Ali was playing, he fell down     بينما كان على يلعب سقط على الأرض
ــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــ

While / As I was going to the school, I met my friends.

= I met my friends while I was going to the school.

= I was going to school when I met my friends.

= When I met my friends, I was going to the school.

While I was doing my home work, my friend phoned me.


 (when) / (When)
نلاحظ هنا  وجود كلمة (When) بحرف (W) مما يعني انه يجب بدء الجملة بها، بينما (when) تبدأ بـ (w) تأتي في وسط  الجملة.

When my friend phoned me, I was doing my homework.

= I was doing my homework when my friend phoned me.
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